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Sir,

ajavaasthana®@vahoo.co.in ; subharatiinstitute@rediffmail.com

" Subharti Medical College, Meerut - Renewal of - permission for adm15510n of 2nd batch against the
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[ am directed to convey the approval of Board of Governors of Medical Council of India for renewal of

permission for admission of 2" batch of MBBS students against the increased intake i.e. from 100 to 150 for the
academic Year 2011-2012 at Subharti Medical College, Meerut. The Board of Governors has granted approval after
consideration of the Assessment Report dated 08t & 09 March, 2011 submitted to Board of Governors of MCL The
Permussion is, however, subject to the condition that admission process may be completed as per time schedule
prescribed in the Regulations of Medical Council of India.

norms 1

[ am further directed to inforn that you and your institution are fully responsible to fulfill and maintain
nctucting the infrastructure both physical and human resource, teaching faculty and clinical material, etc.

throughout the academic year, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical Council of India. In case false/wrong
declaration or fabricated documents have been used for procuring permission of the Beard of Governors for the
increased intake and the said misconduct is brought to notice or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage
during the current academic year, your institution is not liable to be considered for renewal of permission for the
increased intake for the next academic year and this renewal of permission for the increased intake is also liable to

be revo

college/

ked for current academic year. Besides, MCI s entitled to take all such measures against you and your

institution as permissible under the Jaw.

A capy of the assessment report is enclosed herewith.

Tthfully,
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Copy forwarded for information to:-

The Principal Secretarv (Medical Education), Govt. of U P Hazrat Ganj, Janpath Road, Vikash Bhawan,
Lucknow-226 001 (Uttar Pradesh) Oft 0522-2616648, 2236619 (R}, Fax: 0522-2202896, Mob: 09839511251, E-
mail hbsineitZD i i@ ediifmaii.com

The Registrar, Subharti Vivekanand Subharts University, Meerut.

The Secretarv tn the Covt of India A inistry of Health & F W, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi
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